House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

Date: April 2, 2014 Location: RM 103

Convened: *10:10 AM*

Adjourned: 11:15 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Koester-CH, Heartsill-VC, Gaines-RM, Baudler, Cownie,

Lensing, Murphy, Pettengill, Thede

Absent: None

Excused: None

Representative Koester called the meeting to order at 10:10 am

Roll was taken and all present.

Representative Koester turned chair over to Representative Heartsill. Representative Heartsill asked unanimous consent to go into sub-committee of the whole. Consent granted. Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on HSB 684.

Democrats to caucus at 10:13 am

10:52 am: Representative Gaines present for mutual consent to recess and reconvene upon adjournment.

Committee reconvened at 5:58 pm.

Democrats to caucus at 5:59 pm. Committee reconvened at 6:56 pm.

Representative Thede moved to defer <u>HSB 684</u>. The clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The motion failed.

After further discussion, Representative Gaines moved to defer <u>HSB 684</u>. The clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The motion failed.

Democrats and Republicans to caucus at 8:17 pm. Committee reconvened at 9:59 pm.

After discussion, the chair moved to arise from sub-committee of the whole at 10:19 pm.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on <u>HSB 684</u>. There were amendments.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Lensing for amendment 3768. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 9 (aye) - 0 (nay). The amendment passes.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Murphy for amendment 3760. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The amendment failed.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Lensing for amendment 3758. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The amendment failed.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Gaines for amendment 3761. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The amendment failed.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Gaines for amendment 3763. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The amendment failed.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Lensing for amendment 3757. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The amendment failed.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Murphy for amendment 3765. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The amendment failed.

Democrats to caucus at 10:56 pm. Committee reconvened at 11:03 pm.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Murphy for amendment 3759. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The amendment failed.

Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Thede for amendment 3755. After discussion, the clerk called the vote 4 (aye) - 5 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Koester, Representative Heartsill, Representative Baudler, Representative Cownie, Representative Pettengill. The amendment failed.

With no further discussion, Representative Heartsill recognized Representative Koester for closing remarks on <u>HSB 684</u> as amended. The clerk called the vote 5 (aye) - 4 (nay). The nay votes were Representative Gaines, Representative Lensing, Representative Murphy, Representative Thede. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill.

Representative Heartsill returned chair to Representative Koester.

With no further business to come before the committee, Representative Koester adjourned at 11:16 pm.

Representative Kevin Koester	
Com Cory, Committee Secretary	